Louisemene Joseph

4663 Pinemore lane

Lake Worth, FL 33463 louisej0314@gmail.com +1 561 312 3790

Pursuing a career as a Registered Nurse to enhanced my skills and knowledge. Dedicated Registered Nurse with experience, fast learner and adapt well in new environment. I have 7 years LPN experience in Rehabilitation, long-term care, Hospice and assisted Living and 3.5 years as a Registered nurse working in the hospital setting. I am motivated, responsible, accountable, caring and get the work done regardless.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

JFK Medical Center (Behavioral Health and Med Surg) - West Palm Beach, FL February 2019 to March 2022

Medications administration, Care plan, Admission and Discharge, following physician order, foley care, G-tube care, Wound care, Patient care, Documentation, communicating changes in patient condition physician and family member

Registered Nurse (RN)

Wellington Regional Medical Center (Orthopedic/Med Surg - Wellington, FL November 2021 to January 2022

Patient care, medication administration, IV, Foley care, G-tube, Discharge , Transfer, Patient advocate

Registered Nurse

VI at Lakeside Village - Lantana, FL April 2018 to May 2021

Medications administration per physician order , Treatments , Discharge and transfer of patients and Coordinating new admission .

LICENSE RACTICAL NURSE

ABBEY DELRAY NORTH - Delray Beach, FL August 2012 to January 2018

- Administration of medication and treatments according to physician orders
- · Coordinate admissions, discharges and transfer, assign and delegate duties to CNA,
- Performing assessment of resident physical and mental health and document resident condition

Certified Nursing Assistant

BETHESDA MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - Boynton Beach, FL October 2007 to May 2011 Assisting patient with ADLs, reporting abnormal behavior to the nurse, checking blood glucose level, blood pressure, Foley care and D/C of peripheral IV line.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Grand Canyon University - Phoenix, AZ September 2020 to February 2022

Associate in REGISTERED NURSE

TECHNI PRO INSTITUTE - Boca Raton, FL September 2015 to April 2017

DIPLOMA in All subject requirements

LAKE WORTH COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL - Lake Worth, FL May 2005

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: July 2022

State: FL

RN

RN

Skills

- \bullet Strong customer service , excellent interpersonal skills , problem solving , people oriented , prioritization and organization
- RN (4 years)
- Nursing Experience (4 years)
- Behavioral Health (4 years)
- Tube Feeding (10+ years)
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Tracheostomy care (5 years)
- Excellent communication skills

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS, CPI

March 2019 to March 2023